

Annex A

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 03 October 2022 09:59
To: Vanderpuye, Kweku
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Case Management; OTP CAR IIB Managers; [REDACTED]
Subject: D30 Ngaïssona Defence Team
CONFIDENTIAL - Contacts with witness

Dear Mr Vanderpuye,

It has come to our attention that the Prosecution was in recent contact with [REDACTED]

We advise that [REDACTED] is a Ngaïssona Defence witness within the meaning of paragraph 4(f) of the Protocol on the Handling of Confidential Information (ICC-01/14-01/18-677-Anx5). It appears that despite the fact that [REDACTED] informed the Prosecution's investigator(s) as such and, more specifically, that he already met with our Defence team, the Prosecution's investigator(s) approached him on a second occasion.

Accordingly, we kindly ask that your investigator(s) refrain from further direct contact with [REDACTED]. In the event the Prosecution would like to meet with [REDACTED], please do not hesitate to inform us and we will, as per the Protocol, inquire whether or not he requires a Ngaïssona Defence representative during the meeting.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]